From: [RVINE, Richard (NHS WEST YORKSHIRE ICB - 15F) <richard.irvine@nhs.net>
Sent: 18 October 2024 09:24

To: I S o <o <ok
ce: I A o << co..\>

Subject: RE: Leeds Address Data



Thanks Paul

I suggest we work with || li| on this as | imagine these data have been
extracted directly from Academy — | can’t see that we’d have produced the extract in
any other way, but best to check with [}

| will also need to raise this with the |G team as we should recognise this as a data
breach. | am hopeful that this can be handled in a straightforward way.

Kind regards

Richard Irvine
Chief Data Officer
Leeds City Council/ NHS West Yorkshire ICB

Book time with Richard Irvine

From:_ -@Ieeds.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 October 2024 08:42
To: IRVINE, Richard (NHS WEST YORKSHIRE ICB - 15F) <richard.irvine@nhs.net>

ce I N - ...

Subject: FW: Leeds Address Data

recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Richard,

I This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you

Please see the email from OS about the council tax data published on DMN. | understand
that you’ve removed UPRN and postcode but we’ll need to explain the origin of the
remaining data. OS may also be able to provide advice on what address data we can
publish and under what licence termes.

Thanks

GIS Support Team Lead
Integrated Digital Service

From: @os.uk>
Sent: 17 October 2024 17:59

To: council.tax@Ieeds.gov.uk;_ -@Ieeds.gov.uk>
Cc: @os.uk>; @os.uk>
Subject: Leeds Address Data



You don't often get email from @os.uk. Learn why this is important
g |

| hope you're well.

We note that Leeds City Council have recently published a dataset providing the assigned council
tax band of every property in Leeds - Council tax bands of all properties in Leeds | Data Mill
North and that this is stated to be published on the terms of the Open Government Licence
(OGL). It appears this dataset includes the full address of each property, including the Post Code
from Royal Mail’s Postcode Address File.

Could you confirm please whether
1. You’'ve obtained a specific permission directly from Royal Mail to publish the full postcode
for all of these properties?
2. Whether any part of the address data you’ve released has been created or maintained in
any way using Address data licensed to you under the terms of your licence agreement

with Ordnance Survey under the Public Sector Geospatial Agreement (PSGA).

The reason for these questions is that Address data from OS and Royal Mail is only made
available under licence conditions, which does not permit open publication, recognising the
various copyright and database rights. OS does make a large number of datasets available as
open data on the terms of the OGL (including UPRN which is stated to be not included in your
dataset) but not Address data.

Depending on your replies to the above questions we may need to have an urgent follow up
discussion please about steps to ensure that the appropriate licence terms are in place and

intellectual property rights are preserved.

Kind regards

Adanac Drive, Southampton, United Kingdom, SO16 0AS
Follow us: Twitter | LinkedIn | YouTube | Instagram | Facebook

Our values are: Think Customer | Thrive Together | Stay Ahead | Seize the Moment

This email and any attachments are intended only for the intended recipient and may contain
sensitive information. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately delete this email
and inform the sender.

0OS email communications may be monitored to ensure the secure and effective operation of our
systems and for other lawful purposes. Subject to contract: No rights are to be derived from any
proposal contained in this email until a written agreement containing all necessary terms is



executed between the relevant parties.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Ordnance Survey Limited (Company Registration number 09121572)
Registered Office: Explorer House

Adanac Drive

Southampton SO16 0AS

Tel: 03456 050505

http://www.0s.uk

The information in this email (and any attachment) may be for the intended recipient only. If you know
you are not the intended recipient, please do not use or disclose the information in any way and
please delete this email (and any attachment) from your system.

The Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.

Legal notice: Leeds City Council contracts on the basis of a formal letter, contract or order form. An e-
mail from Leeds City Council will not create a contract unless it clearly and expressly states
otherwise. For further information please refer to: https://www.leeds.gov.uk/councillors-and-

democracy/council-constitution
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before
deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take
any action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available
for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient
data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited
email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining
NHSmail — NHSmail Support





